

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder, of the following public hearing to be held January 25, 1951, beginning at 10:00 o'clock A. M. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Capitol.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:

Case 252

In the matter of the application of Magnolia Petroleum Company, for an order approving the proposed Four Lakes Unit Agreement embracing approximately 3200 acres of state-owned lands described as:

Township 10 South, Range 34 east, N.M.P.M.

S $\frac{1}{2}$ Section 10; S $\frac{1}{2}$ Section 11;
All, Sections 14, 15, 22 and 23,
in the Four Lakes Area, Lea County, New Mexico.

Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on January 25, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. R. Spurrer
R. R. SPURRER, SECRETARY

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
 The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder of the following public hearing to be held January 25, 1951, beginning at 10:00 o'clock A.M. on that day in the Court of Santa Fe, New Mexico, in the Capitol.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:
 All named parties in the following cases and notice to the public:
Case 252

In the matter of the application of Magnolia Petroleum Company, for an order approving the proposed Four Lakes Unit Agreement embracing approximately 3200 acres of state-owned lands described as:
 Township 10 South, Range 34 east,
 N.M.P.M.
 S^{1/2} Section 10; S^{1/2} Section 11;
 All Sections 14, 15, 22 and 23,
 in the Four Lakes Area, Lea County, New Mexico.

Given under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission of New Mexico, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on January 25, 1951.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
 R. R. SPURRIER
 Secretary.
 Pub.: Jan. 15, 1951.

Affidavit of Publication

State of New Mexico }
 County of Santa Fe } ss.

I, Will Harrison, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am the ~~Editor~~ (Editor) of the Santa Fe New Mexican, a daily newspaper, published in the English Language, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the publication, a copy which is hereto attached, was published in said paper once ~~each~~ for 1 time ~~in~~ in the regular issue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, once ~~each~~ for 1 time ~~in~~ the first publication being on the 15th day of January, 1951, ~~at~~ 1:30; that payment for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

Will Harrison
 Editor ~~of~~
 Subscribed and sworn to before me this 15th
 day of January, A.D., 1951
Anna K. Ormsbee
 Notary Public

My Commission expires
June 14, 1953

PUBLISHER'S BILL

35 lines, one time at \$ 3.50
 lines, times, \$
 Tax \$
 Total \$ 3.50

Received payment,
 By